

10 November 2023

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council to be held on 15 November 2023 at 7.30pm in Walkeringham Village Hall. There will be a 15-minute public forum at the beginning when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Council, and your attendance is also requested during this period

Angela Hayward Proper Officer and RFO

AGENDA

Public Session:

| 132/23 | Chair's Welcome |
|--------|---|
| 133/23 | Apologies for absence and reasons given: |
| 134/23 | To receive any declarations of interest in accordance with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011, and to consider any applications for dispensations in relation to disclosable pecuniary interests. |
| 135/23 | Parish Councillor Co-option |
| 136/23 | Notes of the meeting held on 18 October 2023 (attached) to be approved as the minutes. |
| 137/23 | Councillors' Reports Cty. and District ClIrs. Reports ClIr. Roberts - Feedback from Lengthsman training session ClIr. Hooton – Community Emergency Plan update ClIr. Dilly – Update on proposals/ideas for play equipment using the S106 contribution |
| 138/23 | Matters for Consideration To discuss the performance of the FAS/dykes during recent heavy rains To consider arrangements for Christmas including turning on the Christmas lights in the Village Community Garden, provision of festive refreshments and the lowering of the Christmas tree. To consider the purchase of a trauma kit. To receive update on the Station Road Development CIL Exemption Relief and Freedom of Information Request To consider possible future implications as a result of the upcoming retirement of the Landlord of the Fox and Hounds pub. To agree 2024 proposed meeting dates |
| 139/23 | Consultations/Upcoming Events NCC Budget Consultation (check deadline date) |
| 140/23 | Cemetery Matters Income/Expenditure Annual Burial Board Meeting |
| 141/23 | Financial Matters: To receive the financial report from the Responsible Financial Officer. To approve payments |

- 142/23 Faults and Repairs
- 143/23 Planning matters:

New Planning Applications

Single Storey Side and Rear Extension Addition of Front Porch and Change of Window Type. Demolition of Outbuildings and Garage Eastlynn Fountain Hill Road Walkeringham Doncaster South Yorkshire DN10 4LT Ref. No: 23/01282/HSE

Single Storey Rear Extension, Conversion of Store Area to Bedroom and Adjustments to Existing Glazing

Cedar Barn West Moor Road Walkeringham Doncaster South Yorkshire DN10 4LR Ref. No: 23/01322/HSE

<u>Planning Decisions</u> <u>Proposed Single Storey Side Extension</u> Twigmoor Gringley Road Walkeringham Doncaster South Yorkshire DN10 4HT Ref. No: 23/00601/HSE Decision: GRANT

Proposed Marina and Associated Reception Building, 12 Holiday Cabins Wildlife Ponds, Community Allotments and Ecological Enhancement to Existing Site, Restaurant, Small Business Units Associated with Marina/Craft Business Use, and Single Storey Dwelling with Annexe. Former Brickworks Brickyard Lane Walkeringham South Yorkshire Ref. No: 19/00938/FUL Decision: GRANT

- 144/23 Correspondence (not dealt with anywhere else on the agenda)
- 145/23 Councillors reports and items for inclusion on the next agenda: Councillors are requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision-making.
- 146/23 To confirm date of next meeting provisionally scheduled for Wednesday 20 December 2023